# Felecia P.

REGISTERED NURSE (773) 677-5085 mrsfee2cute@yahoo.com 300 W. Caton Farm Rd Lot 17 Lockport, II 60441

### **Professional Profile**

Competent, Well-presented and well- spoken professional with a diverse skill set that has been successful in the role that required collaborating with coworkers to complete projects accurately and on-time, providing business support and exceeding goals. I would like to become a valuable member of your team utilizing and expanding clinical knowledge as a Professional Registered Nurse, in an environment that will promote career and educational opportunities.

# **Experience**

# Maxim Healthcare Agency Sept. 2021 to Current

Skilled Nursing Observation, Assessment And Care Of Patients On The Med\Surg And Ortho Levels Of Care. Tasks Included But Not Limited Too, Medication Administration, Blood Administration, IV Therapy, Wound Care, Electronic Documentation, Admission And Discharging Of Patient, Patient And Family Education And Instruction As A Registered Nurse Under The Direct Supervision Of A Wide Range Of Physicians And The Charge Nurse RN.

### Elgin Treatment Center May 2021 to July 2021

Supervising RN / Site Manager. Duties included but not limited to, Supervision and Participation of plans, reports and day to day operation of the healthcare department of the Correctional facility, patient and healthcare documentation. Provided guidance and counseling to organizational staff, preparation and administration of the organizational budget, hires, evaluated and terminated staff. Assist with the evaluation of organizational performance via performance improvement, productivity and quarterly reviews.

# Joliet Treatment Center Oct. 2020 to May 2021

Skilled Nursing Observation and Assessment of Residents in A Controlled Correctional Environment On A Mental Health Level Of Care. Duties Include but Not Limited Too, Medication Administration, Wound Care, Medical Intake and Transfers, Documentation and Delegation as A Registered Nurse Under the Direction of The Faculty D.O.N. And Multiple Physicians'.

Palos Community Hospital - August 2020- To Oct. 2020

Skilled Nursing Observation, Assessment And Care Of Patients On The Med\Surg And Ortho Levels Of Care. Tasks Included But Not Limited Too, Medication Administration, Blood Administration, IV Therapy, Wound Care, Electronic Documentation, Admission And Discharging Of Patient, Patient And Family Education And Instruction As A Registered Nurse Under The Direct Supervision Of A Wide Range Of Physicians And The Charge Nurse RN.

# 1<sup>st</sup> Choice Home Health Agency -April 2019 To December 2019

Clinical Director, with duties that include but are not limited to, providing guidance and counseling to organizational staff, preparation and administration of the organization's budget. Hires, evaluates and terminates staff. Develops, implements and evaluates orientation programs, orientates new personnel or delegates as applicable. Responsible for the maintenance of adequate and appropriate inventory and supplies. Assist with the evaluation of organization performance via performance improvement, productivity, quarterly reviews. Assures for the quality and safe delivery of Home Health Services provided through the Organization.

## Gale Healthcare Agency Sept. 2018 to Current

Skilled Nursing Observation And Assessment Of Patients In A Subacute And Long Term Levels Of Care. Tasks Included But Not Limited Too, Medication Administration, IV Therapy, Wound Care, Electronic Documentation, Admission And Discharging Of Patient, Patient And Family Education And Instruction As A Registered Nurse Under The Direct Supervision Of A Wide Range Of Physicians.

### Holy Family Villa - Sept. 2018 to Feb 2019

Skilled Nursing Observation And Assessment Of Patients In A Subacute Level Of Care. Tasks Included But Not Limited Too, Medication Administration, IV Therapy, Wound Care, Electronic Documentation, Admission And Discharging Of Patient, Patient And Family Education And Instruction As A Registered Nurse Under The Direct Supervision Of A Wide Range Of Physicians.

### Clinical RN Rotation - August 2016 to May 2018

Obtained hands-on experience during clinical rotations in various levels of care in multiple institutions such as: Franciscan Alliance Olympia Fields and Chicago Heights Campuses, Ingalls Hospital, South Suburban Hospital, and Kindred Hospital Hammond Indiana Campus. At these Facilities, I have gained experience of the Registered Nurse Role In:

- Long-Term Care and Acute Care
- Medical\Surgical
- Telemetry
- Labor and Delivery
- Orthopedics
- Behavioral Health
- Pediatrics

- Operating Room
- Post-Anesthesia Care Unit

# Licensed Practical Nurse - November 2017 to August 2020 Cook County Department Of Corrections, Correctional Nurse

Chgo II.

Provides Skilled Nursing Assessment And Observation, Data Collection, Medication Administration, IV Therapy, Wound Care, Documentation, Patient Teaching and Instruction To Patients In A Controlled Environment. I Function Independently Under The Direction Of Physicians And A Registered Nurse Team Leader.

# Licensed Practical Nurse - February 2017 to February 2018 Star Home Health, Chgo,II

Provided Skilled Nursing Assessments, Observation, Documentation, Teaching And Instruction To Clients In The Home Environment, Under The Direct Supervision Of The Team Leader And A Wide Range Of Physicians.

# Licensed Practical Nurse - Feb 2009 to November 2017 John Stroger Hospital Of Cook County, Chgo, II.

Provided Skilled Nursing Observations, Medication Administration, IV Therapy, Wound Care, Data Collection, Documentation and Patient Education and Instruction On Various Levels of Care Under The Direct Supervision Of The Physicians And A Registered Nurse Team Leader.

# Licensed Practical Nurse - 2009 to 2010 Seasons Hospice, Des Plaines, II

Provided Skilled Nursing Assessments, Observation, Medication Administration, Wound Care, Data Collection, Documentation, Comfort Care, Teaching And Instructions to Patients And Their Families During The End Of Life Stages Under The Supervision Of Physicians And A Registered Nurse Team Leader.

# Licensed Practical Nurse - 2006 to 2008 Nivek Home Health Chgo, II

Provided Skilled Nursing Assessments, Observation, Documentation, Teaching And Instruction To Clients In The Home Environment, Under The Direct Supervision Of The Team Leader And A Wide Range Of Physicians.

# Licensed Practical Nurse - November 2001 to February 2009 Oak Forest Hospital Of Cook County, Oak Forest II.

Provided Skilled Nursing Observations, Medication Administration, IV Therapy, Wound Care, Data Collection, Documentation And Patient Education and Instruction On Various Levels of Care Under The Direct Supervision Of Physicians And A Registered Nurse Team Leader.

# Certified Nursing Assistant - August 1998 to November 2001 Oak Forest Hospital, Oak Forest II

Provided ADL Assist To Patients On Various Levels Of Care To Include But Not Limited To, Bathing, Grooming, Feeding, Toileting, Ambulation And Transfers Under The Direct Supervision Of Assigned LPN's And/Or Registered Nurses.

# • References Available Upon Request

## **Education**

BSN R.N. Western Governors University Salt Lake City, Utah

A.A.S. Nursing RN Prairie State College Chicago Heights, II

Licensed Practical Nurse Dawson Technical Institute Chicago, II

Certified Nursing Assistant Dawson Technical Institute Chicago, II

### **Licenses & Certifications**

Registered Nurse

Program Completion, Prairie State College May 2018 IL License # 041.470612

Licensed Practical Nurse Program Completion , Dawson Technical Institute November 2001 IL License # 043.087151

CPR
Basic Life Support
American Heart Association
Expires 10\31\2022